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CASTLETON CENTER WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

P.O. Box 1071 - - Castle Rock, Colorado 80104
Jack V. Christensen, Manager, Phone 303-888-3648

FAX

Bob Anderson

TO: Douglas County Cierk and Recorder - FROM: BOB ANDERSON
FAX: 303 814 2776 FAX:

PHONE: PHONE: 303 688 2633
SUBJECT: DATE 0427118
COMMENTS:

Please post this nolice on the County’'s web site.

Thank you

President Castieton Center Water and Sanitation District
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REGULAR MEETING OF
CASTLETON CENTER WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
May 11, 2018, 8:00 A.M.

Meadows Crossing Office Building, 900 Castleton Road, Suite 115 Castle Rock, Colorade

Board of Directors:

Robert Anderson Elected May 2016 - Term expires: 2020
Michael S. Drabing Elected May 2014 - Term expires: 2018
Paul V. Grenney Elected May 2014 - Term expires: 2018
Jeffery M. Drabing Elected May 2014 - Term expires: 2018

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Castleton
Center Water and Sanitation District of Douglas County, Colorado, has been scheduled for Friday, May
11, 2018, at 8:00 a.m. and is to be held at Meadows Crossing Office Building, 900 Castleton Road, Suite
115 Castle Rock, Colorado.

AGENDA

1) Call to Order

2) Approval of Minutes of November 10, 2018 Meeting
3) New Business

4) Appointment of New Board Members

5) Any Other Matters/Administration of Oaths

6) Adjournment

CASTLETON CENTER WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

By_/s/ Robert Anderson, President
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